


From: Juan R. Aragon [mailto:aragon@wvbc.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 2:54 PM 
To: TURNER, Tina 
Subject: RE: Application for Matthew 25 Grant - Iglesia Bautista Comunidad Nueva Esperanza 
 
Dear Ms. Turner, 
 
Our physical address is 508 Washington St. Ravenswood, WV 26164. We rent the 
building from another church. But we do not receive mail in this address. 
 
If something will be mailed to us, please send it to: 
 
Comunidad Nueva Esperanza 
7517 Parkersburg Rd. 
Sandyville, WV 25275 
 
I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.  Please let me know if I need to clarify 
anything else. 
 
Once again, thank you for your help. 
 
Blessings, 
Juan 
 
From: TURNER, Tina [mailto:Tina.Turner@abc-usa.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 2:36 PM 
To: Juan R. Aragon <aragon@wvbc.org> 
Subject: RE: Application for Matthew 25 Grant - Iglesia Bautista Comunidad Nueva Esperanza 
 
Juan, 
  
Thank you for submitting an application to the ABCUSA Matthew 25 Grant. I will be happy to 
present your request to the discernment team at their meeting in early October. 
  
Please verify the mailing address for Iglesia Bautista Comunidad Nueva Esperanza. Is it 508 
Washington St, Ravenswood WV 26164. This address is different from the one listed in the 
ABCIS church database. 
  
Blessings, 
Tina 
Tina M. Turner 
Executive Assistant 
Mission Resource Development 
American Baptist Churches USA 
 

mailto:Tina.Turner@abc-usa.org
mailto:aragon@wvbc.org


Mission: 
Iglesia Bautista Comunidad Nueva Esperanza exists to proclaim the gospel and make disciples who love 
God, love their neighbor and change the world. 
Vision: 
We are a multicultural community carrying a message of hope and transformation through the gospel in 
the power of the Holy Spirit to the community of Ravenswood.   
Core Values:  

1. We are a church that seeks to glorify God in all it does. 1 Corinthians 10:31 
2. We are a praying church. James 5:16 
3. We are a church guided by the Holy Spirit. Romans 8:14 
4. We are a church with a spirit of hospitality and service. Hebrews 13:2, Mark 9:35 
5. We are a generous church in response to God´s love. 2 Corinthians 9:6 
6. We are a church that values relationships and fellowship as essential for Christian life. Acts 2:44 
7. We are a church committed with local and global mission. Matthew 28:19 

 
How do you plan to use the requested funds?  How will the funds specifically assist individuals 
battling poverty and its effects?  (Please submit on separate sheet.  Maximum of one page.) 
 Iglesia Bautista Comunidad Nueva Esperanza is made of Hispanic immigrants from southern 
Mexico, Guatemala, and Nicaragua. Some of these Hispanic men have formed families with Anglo-
American women and they are also part of our church family. All the families in our community are 
agricultural workers who work along the Ohio River producing tomatoes, green peppers, corn, green 
beans, strawberries, and other vegetables. 
 One of the most important outreach programs our church has is to Hispanic seasonal migrant 
workers who come every year between May and September to supply much needed agricultural labor in 
the farms along the Ohio River. Despite their significant contribution to the American economy and life, 
agricultural workers are one of the most marginalized and forgotten groups of people in the USA. The 
majority of these workers are men from Mexico, Guatemala, and Honduras. In partnership with other 
sister churches, our church provides a meal to an average of 100 workers every Saturday from mid-June 
to mid-August – a total of 8 Saturdays. We also provide a basic hygiene kit to every worker containing 
shampoo, soap, toothpaste, toothbrush, razors, shaving crème, and candies. Every Saturday when we go 
to the fields, we have the opportunity to speak to the workers and pray for their needs and families in 
their countries or here in the USA. At the end of the harvest season, we celebrate a big party – La Fiesta 
de la Cosecha (The Harvest Party) - in which we invite all the workers to come and share a meal, games, 
and to hear the message of hope of our Lord Jesus Christ. At the beginning of the school year, our 
church provides back to school kits to the sons and daughters of these agricultural workers. Most of 
these kids live below poverty guidelines. 
 The funds provided by the Matthew 25 grant will help us to continue and strengthen our 
outreach programs which intends to show Christ´s love and light in a tangible and practical way by 
creating connections and a space in which these workers and their families feel welcomed and 
appreciated in the midst of a country that still struggles with racial and ethnic biases and prejudices. 
 We are estimating the cost of 100 meals at $7 apiece for 100 workers for 8 Saturdays – mid-June 
through mid-August. 
 Our request for the meals program and “La Fiesta de la Cosecha – The Harvest Party” is 
$3,500.00, which includes $3,200.00 for the meals and $300.00 for “La Fiesta de la Cosecha – The 
Harvest Party.” 
 We are also requesting $1000.00 dollars for 100 hygiene kits and $500.00 dollars for our back-
to-school supplies for the children.  
 Our total request is $5000.00 dollars.  



Jan Feb Mar Apl May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Expense
Rent 350.00 350.00 300.00 350.00 400.00 0.00 700.00 350.00 2,800.00
Missions 400.00 400.00
Community 200.00
Postage 0.00
Misc. 100.00 100.00

0.00
Total 350.00 350.00 300.00 750.00 600.00 0.00 800.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00

Income
Deposits 363.00 477.11 473.00 557.72 1,007.00 335.00 3,212.83

Computer Grant 1,300.00 (579.99) 720.01
Day Care Project (400.00) 60.00 (530.00) (200.00) (315.00) 173.58 936.58
NM Grant Salsa (603.56) 3,643.82 4,247.38
Bendecion 0.00
TOTAL 363.00 1,300.00 (502.88) 533.00 557.72 (530.00) 203.44 20.00 173.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,117.86

Bendicion Payouts 0.00
Beginning Balance 1-1-13 7,643.43
Income 2,117.86
Bendicion Balance 470.46
Expense 3,500.00
Current Balance for LaCasa/Communidad 5,790.83 6,261.29
UNRESTRICTED BALANCE 490.42
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